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Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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A.  The following are questions received and Fulton County Schools, (FCS) responses for the above-

referenced solicitation: 

 

1. Can companies from outside of the USA can apply for this? 

Yes, as long as it is a comprehensive campaign with measurable outcomes. There is no 

additional budget for check-in meetings, etc. 

 

2. Does the vendor need to come to Fulton County for meetings? 

No.  Meetings can be held virtually. 

 

3. Can the vendor perform the tasks, (related to RFP), outside the USA? 

It is up to the contractor to describe how they will communicate, provide deliverables and 

execute the campaign from abroad. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

No. 

 

5. Will the contractor need to create brand elements such as a logo and/or style guide for Text 4 

Help prior to launching the campaign? 

Yes. 

 

6. What do you believe a realistic kick-off date would be? 

August 2019. 

 

7. Can Fulton County give a sense of budget to assist in focusing the scope and ensure that the 

proposed work is aligned with your needs and expectations? 

The budget is $40,000. 

 

8. What does the clearance and review process look like for this work? 

We would like to review a comprehensive marketing communication plan and then follow 

an agreed upon check-in schedule. 

 

9. Does Fulton County have any statistics of program performance thus far that you would be able 

to share with the chosen contractor? 

No. 

 

10. What does success look like for them at the end of this contract? 

Tangible evidence that as a result of the campaign the community (especially our youth) 

are aware of Text 4 Help.  If we randomly asked parents or kids in Fulton County about 

Text 4 Help, could they describe what it is, what it isn’t, and how to access it? 

 

11. Should the contractor budget for printing materials (as appropriate) or just designing the assets? 

The budget for the full campaign, including all strategies and materials is $40,000. 
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12. Can Fulton County describe its communications resources (to reach parents, students, and staff) 

which the contractor may be able to leverage during this contract? For example, email/Listservs, 

social media channels, etc. 

Our resources include internet/intranet, website, social media (Facebook, Instagram, 

Twitter), FCS TV, mass notification to parents, and flier distribution tool (Peach Jar). 

 

13. Does Fulton County envision that this is a one-time promotional effort? Is there a potential to 

continue the work beyond December 2019?  
The district could manage ongoing turn-key efforts after December 31, 2019, but there will 

not be any additional funds available. 

 

14. Will this be the first communications campaign executed for Text 4 Help? In other words, is this 

a new requirement? 

There has not been a formal Text 4 Help communication campaign. 

 

15. Are we to include resumes in both Methodology and Capabilities sections of the proposal? 

Yes. 

 

16. From a vendor perspective, it's important to know how the client determines the campaign to be 

successful. What are the key determining factors that you consider this campaign to be 

successful? 

See response ten (10). 

 

17. Is there preference for a local firm to perform the work? 

There is no preference. FCS is looking for an effective campaign. 

 

18. Our business currently does not conduct business in Georgia, however we can properly register 

in the State of Georgia. Can we still submit contingent upon award notice? 

Yes, however, your overall score will be affected.   

 

19. Are reviewed financial statement acceptable to meet financial status in the submission? 

Only audited financial statements will be accepted. 

 

20. Do you accept proposals from out of state vendors? 

Yes. 

 

21. What is the problem you are trying to solve? 

FCS wants to make sure that students and families in the Fulton County School District are 

aware of Text 4 Help. 

 

22. What are the goals of the contract?  

To ensure parents and kids in the Fulton County School District are able to describe Text 4 

Help and how to access it. 
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23. What are the overarching goals of the district? 

Please feel free to review the district’s Strategic Plan located on our webpage. 

 

24. What is most important in the committee’s review process?  

Please see page 33 of the solicitation. 

 

25. How many firms are competing?  

Undetermined. 

 

26. Is there an incumbent?  If so who is the incumbent firm and what are the chances of replacing 

them? 

No. 

 

27. Do you have a timeline for making the decision?  

FCS is anticipating making a decision in August. 

 

28. Who else is the intended audience outside of growing student user base?  

a.  Is general awareness within (and outside) the community a goal and if so, are there additional 

details of the program that haven't been covered by media? 

Students, their families, and all community citizens who may be able to refer a student in 

crisis to Text 4 Help. 

 

29. Is this an external marketing/PR campaign or more internal communications for student/parents? 

a.  Are you also trying to influence other county's to follow suit? 

The focus of the campaign is on the stakeholders in the Fulton County School District. 

 

30. Are growing numbers of clinicians for program also an end goal? 

No. The goal is for students and families in need to consider Text 4 Help a resource. 

 

31. What is future funding commitment from the Fulton-DeKalb Hospital Authority beyond year 2? 

The total budget for this campaign effort is $40,000. We cannot speak to future funding. 

 

32. What is the proposed budget for this project? Also just to clarify, we assume media buys are 

separate of this RFP and will be determined once strategy/campaign materials/target audience 

have been developed (and are not to be included in this proposal)? 

Please see response eleven (11). 

 

33. Is Fulton County schools currently working with an agency for marketing/advertising/public 

relations purposes? If so, will this agency be participating in this RFP? 

No. 

 

34. Under Submission of Proposal, it states to include proposals in a loose-leaf, 3-ring binder. Would 

individually bound proposals suffice? Are you asking for all copies to be in one binder or each 

copy to have its own binder? 

We will accept either. 
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35. For each copy, do we also include all addenda, forms and notarized documents (or may that just 

be included in Original)? 

Yes.  Include it in each copy. 

 

36. For security purposes regarding sensitive financial information, would the client be amenable to 

only including income statements and balance sheets in the original copy? 

Yes. 

 

37. Will the selected vendor be expected to procure and implement all media buys once a strategy 

has been developed? 

Yes. 

 

38. Who will be the point of contact for this project? Who are the key stakeholders/decision 

makers?  

FCS Director of Community Relations and Chief Communications Officer. 

 

39. Please expand on the capabilities line item "develop an evaluation tool to measure effectiveness 

of campaign." Is the agency expected to create software or simply provide a report and/or 

dashboard of campaign insights and KPI's?  

Provide a report and/or dashboard. 

 

40. Please clarify if campaign is to be completed by December 2019 or if just strategy/assets need to 

finalized by the proposed date.  

The campaign must be completed by December 31, 2019. 

 

41. Are there goals in mind that the client will measure success against? If so, would you share those 

goals?  

See response ten (10). 

 

42. How is the program currently being promoted? Where do students obtain the unique school code 

in order to use the text number? 

Currently, there are posters and business size cards distributed at schools. 

  

43. It looks like there may have been some activity with this program, starting January 2018. Are 

there any reporting about that activity? Is it publicly available? 

There is no reporting, but the selected vendor can gather past work and include it in their 

campaign results. 

 

44. In looking at the timeline, current end date is December 2019. Given the emphasis on effectively 

measuring impact, is there any thought to potentially extend the end date to be able to capture a 

longer project period? 

No. The project is grant funded. 
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45. If applicable, what are past metrics used to measure success and effectiveness of Fulton County 

Schools marketing initiatives of this type? Number of students engaging with the project/hotline? 

Type of engagement? Outcome of engagement? 

The school system has never done a marketing initiative on Text4Help, so there is no data 

to benchmark against. 

 

46. Under the ‘Other Considerations’ section can you explain what is meant by, ‘include any 

conferences and consultation believed necessary to execute the campaign plan?’ 

Describe any meetings needed with he District staff or others to accomplish the campaign. 

 

47. In regards to the assets created, is FCS able to give any further information regarding expected 

scope?  

The campaign strategy is up to the contractor. 

 

48. Given the sensitivity of HIPAA and norms surrounding personal health information (PHI), how 

much access will the selected vendor have to data from Chris180 regarding Text 4 Help users 

(i.e., number of calls received, types of calls, etc.) in order to measure the effectiveness of the 

campaign?  

The selected vendor will only have access to numbers and non-identifying information. 

 

49. Under the ‘Capabilities’ section, can you give any more information regarding your expectations 

around the 'evaluation tool' to be developed? 

Please see response 39. 

 

50. How many high school students attend Fulton County Schools? 

29,000. 

51. Will the selected vendor have access to use or recommend using student information systems to 

reach parents/students? 

The selected vendor can request information, but access cannot be given.   

 

52. Are there any board policies that prevent the use of any social media platforms (during or after 

school hours)? 

No. 

 

53. Does the school district have a printing contract in place that the winning bidder will be required 

to use for printing collateral materials? 

No. 

 

54. What is the anticipated launch date and end date for the campaign (How many months)? Will the 

campaign run through the school year (ending May 2020)? 

FCS is looking for the campaign to run from August to December 2019. 

 

55. How many of the 19 high schools in the Fulton County School District would the Text 4 Help 

program roll out to? 

All high schools. 
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56. Is awareness the primary Key Performance Indicator? 

Yes, and the number of calls per day. 

 

57. Can we propose paid media? 

Yes, if it is included in the $40,000 grant amount. 

 

58. How will school adoption be defined? 

That is left up to the selected vendor. 

 

59. What level of engagement with the school staff and faculty can we expect? 

Limited. The selected vendor would work through the social workers or school counselors 

to promote the campaign. 

 

60. Is the bulk of our part to be carried out in the proposal process or in the actual execution? 

The actual execution. 

 

61. What are the top reasons teens would be texting this hotline? 

Social emotional needs, teens in crisis, etc. 

 

62. What is the tone of the CHRIS 180 responders? 

They are compassionate to the needs of the teens. 

 

63. Can you provide a list of the internal communication channels used to reach parents and students 

in Fulton County schools? 

Website, social media, email, robo-calling, and FCS TV. 

 

64. Who will be producing the printed collateral and materials? 

The selected vendor. 

 

65. What are the CHRIS 180 licensed clinicians specifically licensed in? 

LPC, LCSW, and LSMW. 

 

66. Can you confirm whether students are called or text back after they reach out to the hotline? 

The communication is by text. There have been occasions when the clinicians call back 

based on relationship with the teen in crisis. 

 

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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